

E-Candidat

Candidate manual



Table of contents

Home	e menu	3
1.	Choice of language	3
2.	Consult the degree programs	3
3.	Need help?	4
4.	View general information	4
5.	First connection	4
6.	Log in (account already created)	7
7.	Forgot your password?	7
Comp	olete your file	
1.	Personal information	
2.	Address	
3.	High school diploma/baccalaureate	
9	Situation 1 : I don't have an high school diploma/ baccalaureate	
9	Situation 2 : I have an high school diploma / baccalaureate or equivalent	
4.	Local studies	
5.	Non-local studies	
6.	Internships	
7.	Work experience	
То ар	oply	
Fill in	your application	
1.	Detailed information	
2.	Useful dates	
3.	Contact address	
4.	Supporting documents	
'	"Classic" justifying document	
(Conditional justifying document	
/	Additional form	
5.	Additional forms	
6.	Additional questions	
7.	Additional information	
8.	Cancel an application	
9.	Download a file	
Trans	smit your application	
Retur	rn from the university department : application complete / incomplete	
The L	Jniversity's decision	
1.	waiting list / supplementary list	
2.	Admission : confirmation / withdraw	

You can use the eCandidat application to apply online for one or more courses at the Université Grenoble Alpes.

You will receive throughout the procedure, messages informing you of the progress of your application. You should also log in to the application regularly to follow updates to your applications.

To connect to eCandidat platform : https://ecandidat.univ-grenoble-alpes.fr/ecandidat/

Home menu



1. Choice of language

At the top right of the home page you can choose the language in which you want to use the platform.

2. Consult the degree programs

Degree prgrams tab allows you to consult the Université Grenoble Alpes training offer on the platform (title, application date). Access to this tab does not require an account. Courses are classified by subject (literature, law, mathematics, etc.) and then by type (bachelor's, master's, etc.).

Offre de formation				
Vous pouvez consulter les formations en dépliant	nt les menus et candidater à une formation en cliquant dessus.			
Filtre Q Filtrer Filtre	re en cours : Aucun			
Université Grenoble Alpes				
Titre		Dates de candidature	Mots clés	Url
▶ 🏛 ARTS DU SPECTACLE				
▼ 🏛 ARTS ET SCIENCES HUMAINES				
▼	▼ pe dplôme d'université cycle 1			
GRENOBLE - DU PHILOPOLIS : PRATIQ	GRENOBLE - DU PHILOPOLIS : PRATIQUES DU DIALOGUE PHILOSOPHIQUE DANS LA CITE Du 28/03/2024 au 03/05/2024 DU Philopolis philosophie dialogue cité			
▶ LICENCE LMD	> # LICENCE LMD			
MASTER	▶ @ MASTER			
▶				
▶	▶ 盦 CHIMIE ET PROCEDES			
▶ 盒 DIDACTIQUE DES LANGUES, DILIPEM-FLE-FLES, ENSEIGNEMENT PRESENTIEL ET A DISTANCE				
▶	▶ <u><u>m</u> DROIT LICENCE</u>			
▶	A DISTANCE			

You will find the application dates for each course, keywords, url.

3. Need help?

The support tab does not require you to have an account. You can use it to consult FAQs and documentation, or to contact the technical team in charge of the platform.

Help
<u>Consult the FAQ</u>
Sector Consult the documentation
Send a message to the application manager:ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr

4. View general information

The home page displays general information about the application campaign, the maintenance of the platform and certain application specificities.

5. First connection

Whether you are already a UGA student or not, you must first go to the "create an account" tab at the top of the platform's home page. You can then follow the appropriate procedure, depending on your status.

Ů Connection ✓ Create account
Create account
I am a student at the Université Grenoble Alpes
Please, connect Connection candidate
I am not a student at the Université Grenoble Alpes
Create an account

I am a student at the UGA

If you are already UGA student, click on the corresponding button and follow the instructions.

I am not a student at the UGA

Click on "Create an account" and the window below will appear. You must then fill in the information and save.

Account creation	+ ×		
Attention: after you modify your account, you will be disconnected. Check your email to validate your address, and then you will be able to reconnect.			
Password informations			
Password : - must contain at least one lowercase character, one uppercase character, one special character (@ # $$ % ^ & + =$) and one digit - must not contain whitespace - its minimum length is 10 characters			
Last name *			
First name *			
email address *			
email address confirmation *			
Password *			
Password confirmation *			
★ Cancel	ave		

If successful, the following message appears:

Your account has been created, please consult your email to validate

If the message below appears, you have already created an account. If you can't remember your login details, please see **"Forgot your password?".**



Once your account has been created, you will receive an automatic e-mail with your login and a link to validate your account:

Hello xxx,

The creation of your application file for the Université Grenoble Alpes has been successfully registered on the e-candidat application for the UGA 202x-202x recruitment campaign.

Here are your user login : xxxxxxxx

Keep your login details safe, as you will need them to view and modify your electronic file.

Click on the following link to activate your account http://ecandidat.univ-grenoblealpes.fr/ecandidat/rest/candidat/dossier/xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Please note that you must activate your account before xxxxxxx, or your account will be deleted. If required, you can also modify data that you have already input (contact details, internships, professional experience etc.) when logging in again.

Before applying, please check that you fulfill admission requirements for each program by referring to the catalogue of programs on offer at the Université Grenoble Alpes:: http://formations.univ-grenoble-alpes.fr/fr/index.html

Please note: you can apply for a maximum of 4 programs at the Université Grenoble Alpes.

Best regards,

The service in charge of admissions Université Grenoble Alpes

This email has been sent automatically, please do not reply.

Depending on your mailbox, this automatic e-mail may not arrive immediately. If you still haven't received it after 24 hours, contact support. Don't forget to check your spam folder.

If you try to log in with your login details without having used the activation link, the following message appears:

This login does not correspond to any accounts for this period \propto

If you still have the e-mail containing the link, you can use it. If not, you can use the button « forgotten activation code » on the platform home menu. A new e-mail will then be sent to you.

eCandidat	
 ▶ot connected Home menu Help Degree programs Login 	 ♦ Connection ♦ Create account Connection I am a student at the Université Grenoble Alpes Please, connect ♦ Connection candidate I am not a student at the Université Grenoble Alpes Please connect with your eCandidat account User Password * ● Connection candidate

Once you have received the email you need to log in here : -

6. Log in (account already created)

Scroll down the home page to see the login inserts. Once your account has been created, you can connect to the platform here according to your status, «i am a student at the UGA » or « i am not a student at the UGA ».

7. Forgot your password?

You can request the creation of a new password via the link below on the home page

	4 I forgot my password]	
Enter your registration e-mail ad	ddress in the box below :	I forgot my password	+ ×
		Enter your email address used to create your account, an email wi containing your login and a link to reset your password	II be sent to you
		email address *	

X Cancel

You will receive an e-mail with a link to reset your password. This email is not immediate and may take up to 2 hours. Don't forget to check your spam folder.

Complete your file

The information in your file is divided into 8 tabs:

You must complete the first 3 tabs to be able to apply.

You don't have to complete your entire file in one go. You can fill in one or more pages, save them and come back to them later.

The last tab (applications) will be dealt with in the "Applying" section



1. Personal information

This tab is the first tab that needs to be filled in. When you log in for the first time, you need to click on "enter/modify information" to be able to fill in your details.

- Personal	- Personal information				
Enter/Modify information					
Contact address:	☑ <u>To modify email address</u>	♣ Change my password			
You have not provided your personal information					

The first field is your INE (Identifiant National Etudiant). This number can be found on your baccalaureate transcript (since 1995) and on all higher education transcripts.

Modification of	personal information	+	\times
INE corresponds to	NE and his key (all one word : no spaces or dashes)		
Nationality *	FRANCAIS(E)	~	
INE			
X Cancel		⊖ Next	t

If you have never use ecandidat platform, when you indicate your INE a message appears : « Your INE is not recognized, would you like to continue ? » Click on « yes ».

If you have already been a student at the UGA, your INE will be used to retrieve all the personal information already entered last year. If you notice an error, please send an e-mail to : ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr

If you have never studied in France, then you do not have an INE. This does not prevent you from continuing to fill in your details.

Modification of personal inform	nation	+ ×	
Title *		~	
Last name *			
Married name			
First name *			
Other first name			
Date de naissance (jj/mm/aaaa) *			
Country of birth *	FRANCE	~	
Department of birth *	Select a department	~	
City of birth *			
Preferred language *	Français	~	
Phone number			
Cell phone number			
X Cancel		🖹 Save	Information marked with an « * » is mandatory.

When you have entered your details, don't forget to save them. You can always change them by clicking on :



If this doesn't work, please send an email to : ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr

Change e-mail address

If you wish to change your e-mail address, you can do so on the personal information page by clicking on "change e-mail address".

- Personal information
Enter/Modify information
Contact address: Change my password
You have not provided your personal information

The next page will appear, and you will need to follow the procedure indicated.

E-Candidat – Candidate manual (english version) 28 février 2025

Change of email address		$+$ \times
Attention: after modifying your address, you will be disconnected. Check your email to validate your new address, and then you will be able to reconnect.		
email address *		
email address confirmation *		
X Cancel	2 🖪	ave

1-you will be automatically disconnected and you will received an e-mail at the new address indicated with a link to validate your new address.

2. Address

Use this tab to enter your postal address. Click on "Enter/Modify address":

-	- Address
Enter/Modify address	
You have not entered your address	

If you have already been UGA student, your INE has been used to repatriate your address. However, if you notice an error, please send an e-mail to the following address : <u>ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr</u>

If you have not registered with the UGA, the page below will appear. Fields with an « * » are mandatory.

Edit address		+ ×
Country *	FRANCE	~
Postal code *		
Town *		\sim
Address *		
Additional address 1		
Additional address 2		
× Cancel		Save

When the information has been saved, you can always change it by clicking on :

🖋 Enter/Modify address

If this does not work, please send an e-mail to : ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr

3. High school diploma/baccalaureate

This screen is used to enter or modify information about the high school diploma (or equivalent). You must click on "Enter/Modify" :

-	- High school diploma/baccalaureate
🖋 Enter data/Modify	
You have not yet entered y	our high school diploma/baccalaureate

The first screen to appear is as follows :

Edit high school diploma/baccalaureate	+ ×
I have completed my Secondary Education (High School) or	I have not completed my Secondary Education (High School)
X Cancel	🖺 Save

Situation 1 : I don't have an high school diploma/ baccalaureate

If you do not have the hight school diploma, the only possible situation is that indicated below. All you have to do is register.

Edit high school dipl	oma/baccalaureate			+ ×
I have completed my Se	condary Education (High School) or	eq@malenatve	not completed my	Secondary Education (High Schoo
Specify your situation *	0037-AUTRES CAS DE NON	BACHELIE	RS	~
X Cancel				🖺 Save

Situation 2 : I have an high school diploma / baccalaureate or equivalent

If you have never been registered at UGA and you have French high school diploma (baccalaureate), you must fill in the information below.

Edit high school diploma/baccalaureate		$+$ \times	
The list of high school diplomas/baccalaureates is	updated according to the year		
I have completed my Secondary Education (High School) or	ive not completed my Secondary Educat	tion (High Schoo	Please note: the high
Year of graduation *			school diploma series or equivalent must be
Type of high school diploma/baccalaureate or equivalence *		~	entered correctly if you do
Honors		~	not want to be blocked at a
Country of issue *	FRANCE	~	later date because of the
Department *	Select a department	~	
Town *		~	
Establishment *		~	
		Fi	elds marked with an « * » are mandator

If you have already been a student at UGA, your INE has been used to repatriate your high school diploma. However, if you notice an error, please send an e-mail to the following address : <u>ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr</u>

Fileds to fill in :

Establishment

. If the high school where you obtained your baccalaureat is not on the list, you must choose the prefecture of the departement as the town where you obtained your baccalauréat and then select : « autre lycée du département ». For towns with arrondissements, you need to select the 1st arrondissement to find : « autre lycée du département » (=other high school in the department).

Type of high school diploma/baccalaureate or equivalence

If you have a foreign high school diploma, it is important to select in the drop-down menu <u>0031 titre étranger admis</u> <u>en équivalence</u>. If you indicate a high school diploma series, the application understands that you have obtained a French baccalaureate and will therefore ask you for your INE. It is therefore important to choose the right title from the drop-down menu if you don't want to get stuck later.

If you select <u>0031 titre étranger admis en équivalence</u> the only information to be provided will be the country. Note : Only one hight school diploma (or equivalent) can be entered.

Once the information has been saved, you can modify it by clicking on « enter/modify information ».

If this does not work, please send an email to the address : <u>ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr</u>

4. Local studies

For candidate who have already been registered at UGA, you can consult your training. The local studies was retrieved directly when you entered your INE. Candidates cannot modify the content of this page themselves, so it is necessary to contact the platform service : ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr

Applicants who have never registered at UGA will find a blank screen.

5. Non-local studies

On this screen, you can enter or modify the details of your training outside the UGA (year obtained, course name, establishment, etc). It is important to describe your course year by year, and this screen must be filled in as accurately as possible.

Non-local Studies		• Previous	Next Θ
Please indicate below the courses carried out of the Université Grenoble Alpes, including the current year.			
+ New non-local degree program	<i>I</i> Modify		🛱 Delete

To add a new course, click on the "new non-local degree program" button, and the page below will appear :

E-Candidat – Candidate manual (english version) 28 février 2025

Enter a new post-high schoo	l degree program - Enter all of your school years	+ ×
Country *	FRANCE	~
Department *	Select a department	~
Town *		~
Establishment *		\sim
Year obtained *		
Training *		~
Description and level of training *		
Obtained *		~
Honors		~

Fields marked with an « * » are mandatory

If you select on other country, field department, town and etablishment will not be asked.

Special case 1 : you can't find your commune

If your commune is not mentioned in the drop-down menu, you must enter the prefecture of the department and specify it in the "Description and level of training" box.

Special case 2 : you can't find your establishment

If you cannot find your school in the list of schools in the drop-down menu :

- 1- Check that you are in the correct town. If the university has merged with a second university, it is possible that the information has been entered in the town of the second university.
- 2- Check that the arrondissement is the right one. It may be a branch of the university and therefore not the arrondissement where you spent your year.
- 3- After these 2 checks, if you still can't find your school, you need to choose the prefecture of the département as the town where you want to obtain the school and then select: autre lycée du département (even if it's not a high school). For towns with arrondissements, you need to select the 1st arrondissement to find: autre lycée du département.

You can then add a comment about your school in the "Description and level of training" box.

Once the information has been saved, you can modify it by clicking on « modify ».

If this doesn't work, please send an email to : ecandidat@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr

6. Internships

On this screen, you can enter or modify the list of internships you have completed. Entering internship is optional.

		- Internships			• Previous	Next Θ
Ple	ase indicate below all y	our internships. Specify in the descriptio	n the exercised functions.			
•	New internship			<i>I</i> Modify		🗎 Delete
Y	ear 🔺	Duration	Hours/week	Employer/organization	Description	

To add a new internship, click on "New internship", the page below will appear.

E-Candidat – Candidate manual (english version) 28 février 2025

Enter new internship		+ ×
Year *		
Duration *		
Hours/week		
Employer/organization *		
Description *		
× Cancel	E	Save



Example of internships completed by candidate :

Year 🔺	Duration	Hours/week	Employer/organization	Description
1999	6 months	38	Warner bros studio	Audiovisual assistance
2001	2 mois	35	Canon	Commercial assistant
2013	6 mois	35	Konica	Assistant departmental manager
2022	8 months	38	Disneyland Paris	Audiovisual logistics team leader

When the information has been saved, you can still modify or delete it by selecting the intership line to be modified and clicking on « modify » or « delete ».

Confirmation of deletion is requested :

Deletion of an internship	
Do you want to delete this internship?	
× No	✓ Yes

7. Work experience

On this screen, you can enter or modify the list of your work experience. Entering your work experience is optional but strongly recommended.

	- Work experience					
Please indicate below all your work experience. Specify in the description the exercised functions and your status.						
+ New work experience			<i>₿</i> Modify		1 Delete	
Year ^ Title Duration			Employer/organization	Goal		

To add new work experience, click on "New work experience", and the page below will appear.

E-Candidat – Candidate manual (english version	ı)
28 février 2025	

Enter a new work exp	perience	+ ×
Year *		
Title *		
Duration *		
Employer/organization *		
Goal		
X Cancel	8	Save

Fields marked with an « * » are mandatory

Examples of work experience entered by a candidate :

Please indicate below all your work experience. Specify in the description the exercised functions and your status.								
✤ New work experience								
Year	Title	Duration	Employer/organization	Goal				
1996	Team member	1 year	McDonald's					
1998	Multi-skilled supermarket employee	6 months	Monoprix					
2000	General Manager	5 years	Yves Rocher					

When the information has been saved, you can still modify or delete it by selecting the line of the work experience to be modified and clicking on « modify » or « delete ».

Confirmation of deletion is requested :

Deletion of a work experience					
Do you want to delete this work experience?					
× No	✓ Yes				

To apply

The "Applications" tab is where you can apply for courses at our university. This screen is also where you can access a summary of the status of your files.

You are limited to <u>a maximum of 4 wishes</u>. Once you have submitted your application for a course, you cannot delete it. Be very careful when making your choices.

- Applications							
+ New application							
Training Deadline to return form File status Decision							

	E-Candidat – Candidate manual (english ve 28 février 2025	rsion)
To add an application, click on the button :	➡ New application	
You will automatically be directed to the UG	iA's degree programs : JERRY TO # Hom # Help C Logo	eCandidat M ne menu ree programs
Degree programs You can consult the training programs by dropping down the me	enus, and apply to a program by clicking above.	
Filter Q Filter Filter used: None		
Université Grenoble Alpes		
Title		Application date
▶ 🏛 ARTS DU SPECTACLE		
▶ 🏛 ARTS ET SCIENCES HUMAINES		
✓		
★ LICENCE LMD		
GRENOBLE - L2 SCIENCES DE LA VIE PARCOURS BIO	LOGIE	From 01/03/2023 to 06/04/2023
GRENOBLE - L2 SCIENCES DE LA VIE PARCOURS BIO	LOGIE - CAMPAGNE N°2	From 02/05/2023 to 15/06/2023
GRENOBLE - L2 SCIENCES DE LA VIE PARCOURS BIO	OGIE - PARCOURS INTERNATIONAL	From 02/05/2023 to 15/06/2023

When you have chosen a training, it will appear on your application screen, here the GRENOBLE - L3 ECONOMIE ET GESTION PARCOURS COMPTABILITÉ, CONTRÔLE, AUDIT (CCA) :

- Applications				• Previous	Next Θ
+ New application					
Training	Deadline to return form	File status	Decision		
GRENOBLE - L3 ECONOMIE ET GESTION PARCOURS COMPTABILITÉ, CONTRÔLE, AUDIT (CCA)	26/04/2024	En attente	Waiting		

This screen shows :

- The deadline to return your application
- The status of your file : here « En attente » (waiting) because you have not yet submitted it
- The commission's decision : here « waiting » because your application has not been processed

If the message below appears, this means that the application period has passed or the period has not started, you can no longer apply.

You cannot apply for this training program, it is outside of the preference-declaration period \propto

Fill in your application

Once you have applied for a degree program, you need to fill in the information in your application file. You must transmit <u>one application for each degree program</u>.

You can access this file via the "applications" tab. Select the course highlighted in orange and click on « open » :

- Applications Previous Next							
+ New application			🖋 Open				
Training	Deadline to return form	File status	Decision				
GRENOBLE - L3 ECONOMIE ET GESTION PARCOURS COMPTABILITÉ, CONTRÔLE, AUDIT (CCA) 26/04/2024 En attente							

This screen takes you to your application file, where you will find all the information about the course and your application.

Summary of yo	ur applicatio						×
Detailed informat	tion 1		Useful dates 2		Contact address 3		
Training	GRENOBLE - LP QUALITE, HYGIENE, SECURITE, SANTE, ENVIRONNEMENT PARCOURS SECURITE ET PREVENTION DU RISQUE ALIMENTAIRE		Deadline to return form 02/07/2024		FACULTE PHARMAGIE DOMAINE DE LA MERCI		
File status	En attente		Date of confirmation 12/07/2024		38706 LA TRONCHE Phone: 04 76 63 74 48		
Treatment typ	e Accès contrôlé (Valid)		Date of committee of 12/07/2024		Email: licencesprosante@univ-grenol	ble-alpes.fr	
Decision	Waiting						
Code OPI	Undefined						
Do not for Supporting	4 of the tab Supplement 6 of tab S	forget to consult the 7 al information' ons i Additional information					
Online procedur	e, please submit your documents via the controls in the table before the C	2/07/2024. Once completed your application will l	e sent.				0 0 /
	Justifying documents	File	Status	scument		Comment	Modification statut
	Copy of your passeport or identity card	+	En attente				
	 Validation request of studies, professional experience, and personal achievement (VAPP) 	+	En attente	Q Document does not apply	to me		
	Request for Exemption of Differential Registration Fees	+	En attente	Document does not apply	to me		
	Cover letter	+	En attente				
	Detailled Curriculum Vitae	+	En attente				
	Copy of transcript or degree High School Diploma (+ Certified Translation for Candidates with a Foreign Diploma)	+	En attente				
	Copy of the transcript the all of your qualifications, translated by an accreditted translator	+	En attente				
	Copy of all diplomas, certifications, and transcripts translated by an accredited translator	+	En attente				
	Copy of other diplomas/degrees (+ Certified Translation for Candidates with a Foreign Diploma)	+	En attente				
	Detailed programs of your coursework outside the UGA, including contact hours and ECTS	+	En attente	© Document does not apply	to me		
	Formulaire Complémentaire : Votre statut à l'université	+	En attente				
× Close			8 Sancel application	🖪 Transmit my	application	8	Download my file
_							

1. Detailed information



In this section you will find :

- The Training you have applied for.
- The status of your file : By default, the application appears as « En attente » (=Waiting) ; this status changes as the application is processed by the department responsible for training

Once your file has been transmitted, the status changes :

File status Transmis

- Decision : the committee's opinion on your application (favourable = admission, unfavourable = reject, etc.)

2. Useful dates

Useful dates						
Deadline to return form	16/02/2024					
Publication date	29/06/2024					
Date of confirmation	07/07/2024					
Date of receipt	30/01/2024					
Date of transmission	30/01/2024					

- Deadline to return form : deadline for transmitting your application
- Publication date : maximum date by which you will receive a reply to your application
- Date of confirmation : deadline for accept your admission on your eCandidat's application in the event of a favourable decision (admission)
- Date of receipt and Date of transmisison : dates on which the application was sent to and received by the university.

3. Contact address

Here you will find the postal address and e-mail address of the training's contact. This is the address that should be used for all questions concerning the pedagogical part of the training.

Contact address

GRENOBLE IAE / Campus de Valence BP 29 - 26901 Valence cedex 9 ou GRENOBLE IAE - CS 40700 38058 GRENOBLE 9 Email: <u>ecandidat-test@univ-grenoble-alpes.fr</u>

4. Supporting documents

This is where you should submit the various documents required to process your application. The worded of the documents to be submitted is in the "justifying documents" column, the file is in the "file" column and the status of the file is in the "status" column. Documents with an "En attente" (waiting) status must be filed. You will not be able to transmit your application until all the documents have been filed.

"Classic" justifying document

To add a "classic" justifying document, click on the + in the file column.

Justifying documents	File	Status	Conditional document
Copy of your passeport or identity card	+	En attente	

You can then choose the file to insert.

Upload a file	
Choose a file (max=5Mo) of PDF or JPG type, named without special character.	Choose file
¥ Close	

Please note that a file can only be uploaded if : Maximum size = 5 MB Type PDF, JPG, PNG Heading without accents or special characters

Once submitted, the file is visible on the platform and its status changes from "En attente" to "Pièce déposée" (=document filed). It can then be viewed, downloaded or deleted.

Justifying documents	File	Status
Copy of your passeport or identity card	- 💿 🛓 CNI.jpg	Pièce déposée

Conditional justifying document

The conditional jutifying documents are not intended for all candidates. If you are not concerned by this part, you must click on the "Document does not apply to me" button in the conditional document column.

Justifying documents	File	Status	Conditional document			
 Validation request of studies, professional experience, and personal achievement (VAPP) 	+	En attente	O Document does not apply to me			

You must then confirm that you are not concerned by this document.

Conditional document						
l hereby declare that this document does not apply to me 'Validation request of studies, professional experience, and personal achievement (VAPP)'						
× No	✓ Yes					

The status of the part then changes from "En attente" to "non concerné" (=not concerned).

Justifying documents	File	Status	Conditional document			
 Validation request of studies, professional experience, and personal achievement (VAPP) 		Non concerné	🖒 Document applies to me			

If you wish to change the "non concerné" status, simply click on "Document applies to me" and submit the requested document.

Additional form

For documents marked "additional forms", you must first go to the "additional forms" tab. This tab is presented in the next point.

Example of a "form" supporting document :

ſ	Form
	Supplementary Form: Your university status

5. Additional forms

This tab allows you to fill in one or more compulsory questionnaires online so that your application can be considered.

A Do not forget to consult the tabs Don't forget to consult the tab "Supplementary forms", Don't forget to consult the tab 'Additional information', 'Additional questions'										
Supporting documents 2 Additional forms r Additional questions i Additional information Bloc-notes										
Certains formulaires n'ont pas de réponse. Vous pouvez relancer le candidat : Relancer le candidat :										
Form VIIs Status Answers										
Supplementary Form: Your university status	En attente									

To complete an online questionnaire, click on the form's URL. Once the questionnaire has been entered and saved, it is important to **PRINT YOUR ANSWERS** so that you can then deposit them in the corresponding line of the justifyining documents. To do this, click on : "Print your answers" then "Export as PDF".

6. Additional questions

This tab is not obligatory, some training courses wish to ask questions, other do not. If this tab is present on your application page then it is mandatory to answer the question. If you do not respond, you will not be able to submit your file.

There are 2 types of question, binary (yes/no) or a text field (1000 characters max) to answer.

Example of question :

Supporting documents Additional forms Addit		itional questions	i Additional information			
Question			Status	Answer		
Do you apply for the IDEX scholarship ?		Pièce déposée	 ✓ 100 <li< td=""></li<>			

To modify the answer you must click on the little pencil.

7. Additional information

This tab allows you to consult the additional information provided by the departments of the course for which you have applied,

8. Cancel an application

You can cancel your application as long as you have not transmit your file. Once you have transmitted your application, it will be counted as a wish. To cancel your application, click on the "cancel application" button at the bottom of your application page.

<u>Remember</u> : you are limited to a <u>maximum of 4 wishes</u>. If you wish to cancel your application, you must do so *before* transmitting your application so that it is not deducted from your wishes.

9. Download a file

You can download your file in PDF format by clicking on the button at the bottom of the page. As a reminder, it is not permitted to send the file by post.

Transmit your application

Once you have submitted all the documents, you will be reminded to transmit your application before the deadline to return form.



The "Transmit my application" button appears in green at the bottom of the page, so you need to click on it to transmit your application.



You have to confirm your application transmission :

Transmit my application									
Are you sure to transmit your application? Be careful: once your file has been sent no changes will be possible on your application.									
× No	✔ Yes								

Return from the university department : application complete / incomplete

Once your application has been transmitted, his completeness is examined. You will receive an e-mail informing you whether your application is complete or incomplete.

If your application is complete, it will be forwarded to the commission, and you do not need to do anything further. If your application is incomplete, you must log back on to the platform to check your documents and consult any comments that may have been added. Document appears with the status "Refusée" and comments may have been added to help you, in the comment column.

									_		_	
Justifying documents	File				1	Status		Conditional document	1	Comment	7	
Formulaire Complémentaire : Votre statut à l'université	-	۲	÷	formulaire_complém	er	Refusée)				ノ	
												-

To modify the document, you can delete it by clicking on the corresponding button and dropping in a new document. Don't forget to retransmit your application once you've amended the document(s).

The University's decision

1. waiting list / supplementary list

When you receive a Rejection "waiting list" or Rejection "supplementary list" notice, this means that **the decision is unfavourable** but that you may potentially be called if candidates withdraw. There is not necessarily a rank indicated.

2. Admission : confirmation / withdraw

When you receive an admission by e-mail, you must confirm or withdraw your admission. To do this, log on to eCandidat and go to the application page for the training to which you have been accepted.

At the bottom of the page you will find the corresponding buttons to confirm "Confirmation of application" or reject your wish "Withdraw application".



The confirmation or the withdrawal of your application within the deadlines indicated is compulsory. Please note that confirmation deadlines can be very short.

If you do not confirm your application before the deadline, you will be automatically withdrawn once the deadline has passed.